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12th March 8

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the

28th ultimo I have to inform you

that by the books of this Office Lots

1 and 2 Concessson 4. E. B. A and

Lot, Concession 5 E. B. D Land say.

stand in the name of John James

Johnstow to whom they were sold

on the 30th September 1874. They have

been paid for in full and the sale

thereof has been cancelled

The Settlement duties do not

approw to have been performed.

I am

Sir,

You obnt servt

EA. Meredith

Deputy of the monister

S. P. Milier Esq

of the InteriorIndian Snd Esqr

Thanko

Ot
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